Fiona Ajram

From: Ed Gerry

Sent: 03 July 2018 11:45

To: Allan Bennett

Cc: Fiona Ajram

Subject: FW: Pimperne Neighbourhood Plan

From: Stuart, David |
Sent: 03 July 2018 11:41

To: Ed Gerry G P'2nning Policy NDDC I
Subject: Pimperne Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Ed

Further to my email below we have now been able to access relevant documents associated with
this submission.

We note from the Consultation Statement that the community was in touch with the Council’s
conservation team in response to our Regulation 14 comments. We therefore assume that all
heritage issues associated with the Plan, and its site allocations in particular, meet with the
approval of the Council and this is therefore to confirm that we are happy to defer to your authority
in the resolution of any outstanding matters.

Kind regards
David

David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West

Historic England |
https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest

I
AW Historic England

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic environment,
from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram  Sign up to our newsletter

We're creating a list of the 100 places which tell England's remarkable story and its impact on the world; listen to our
podcasts to see what's made the list. A History of England in 100 Places sponsored by Ecclesiastical.

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If
you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor
act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please
read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: Stuart, David

Sent: 22 June 2018 08:59

To: 'Ed Gerry'; 'planningpolicy@north-dorset.gov.uk’
Subject: Pimperne Neighbourhood Plan



Dear Ed
Many thanks for the consultation below.

| am working at home for a couple of days and am having difficulty gaining remote access to
anything on the internet (for whatever reason). This means | cannot access the documents on the
Council’s website concerning this consultation. Matters may rectify themselves at some point
during today but if not | suspect proper consideration of the submission will have to wait until | am
in the office again on Monday.

In the meantime | attach a copy of our Regulation 14 Pre-Submission consultation response. You
will see that it highlights the desirability of further evidence/clarification concerning the proposed
site allocations but essentially is willing to defer to your authority on the outcome of those
exercises. At the same time it probably behoves us to review the submission documents to be
able to reaffirm that that is our position, which brings us back to my point above.

Apologies for all this confusion and the inconvenience to you. I'll be in touch again as soon as |
can.

Kind regards
David

David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West

Historic England |
https://historicengland.org.uk/southwest

From: Ed Gerry p
Sent: 11 May 2018 09:47

Subject: Pimperne Neighbourhood Plan
Dear Sir/Madam,

Town and Country Planning, England: Neighbourhood Planning (General) Requlations 2012 (as amended)

In accordance with Regulation 16(b) of the above, | am notifying you as a consultation body referred to in
the Pimperne Neighbourhood Plan consultation statement that the plan proposal has been received by
North Dorset District Council for submission to examination.

The proposed plan may be viewed from 11 May to 22 June 2018 at:

e www.dorsetforyou.gov.uk/planning/north-dorset/planning-policy
¢ North Dorset District Council Offices, Nordon Lodge, Salisbury Road, Blandford Forum, DT11 7LL
(8.45am to 5.00pm Monday to Thursday and 8.45am to 4.00pm on Friday).
e Blandford Library, The Tabernacle, Blandford Forum, Dorset, DT11 7DW (during normal opening
hours)

Response forms are available on the District Council’s website (details above) or on request from the
Planning Policy Team (01258 484201). The deadline for responding to the consultation is 4pm on 22 June
2018. Response forms should be sent to:

eplanningpolicy@north-dorset.gov.uk OR
ePlanning Policy Team (North Dorset), South Walks House, South Walks Road, Dorchester, Dorset,
DT11UZ




Any comments may include a request to be notified of the District Council’s decision under Regulation 19 in
relation to the neighbourhood plan. All comments will be made publicly available.

Kind regards,

Edward Gerry
Planning Policy Team Leader

Dorset Councils Partnership serving:
North Dorset District Council, West Dorset District Council and Weymouth & Portland Borough Council

www.dorsetforyou.com/contactus

For the latest council news and information sign up to www.dorsetforyou.com/e-news
twitter.com/dorsetforyou
facebook.com/dorsetforyou

Disclaimer

This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about individuals or other sensitive
information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee)
you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard the content of
the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all email may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.





